

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA Update Request on Action Item # 16
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:14:00 PM

Action Item #16 (from last week).

On Friday, we calculated an estimate for the number of samples that we expect to take per school. During our meeting with Flint school representatives, they supported our assumptions. Based on this, we estimate that if we collect 3 samples at each drinking water/cooking tap at each school that we can expect to collect approximately 100 samples per school. (13 schools = 1300 samples).

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:12 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative Not Subject to FOIA Update Request on Action Item # 16

Hi Pat,

Liane and Steve are busy with some other urgent requests so I am asking you for an update on Action item #16

"Figure out number of samples from schools and child care facilities"

Thank you
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 204-0381